
First Hungarian Reformed Church, OH 
Reformed 
14530 Alexander Rd. Cleveland, Ohio 44146 
www.parokia.hu/lap/first-hungarian-reformed-
church-cleveland-oh         440-786-7272 
 
 

 
Pastor:  Rev. Dr. Csaba Krasznai 
Hungarian Church Services:  Sun. 9:30 AM 
Hungarian Congregation:  18 people 

Church History 
 
The First Hungarian Reformed Church Of Cleveland, 
Ohio, was organized by Rev. Gustav Jurányi and 60 
charter members on 3 May 1891. In 1894 a wooden 
church was built on Madison Ave. (E. 79th St.). Five 
years later, a stone church was built at the same location by Rev. Alexander Csutoros.  
In 1925 the congregation purchased 1 acre of land at 2856 Martin Luther King (formerly East) 
Blvd., at Buckeye Rd. Bethelen Hall Education Center was built on this site in 1932. During the 
pastorate of Rev. Dr. Stephen Szabo (1947-83), a Romanesque Cathedral-style church with a 
155 feet tower was built adjoining Bethelen Hall. The new church was dedicated on 4 Sept. 
1949 with 4,000 people present, including Ohio governor Frank Lausche. The church has 
hosted conventions and conferences of local and national organizations of American 
Hungarians. In 1957 the mortgage was retired. That year the congregation settled more than 
250 refugees of the 1956 Hungarian Freedom Fight in Cleveland. In 1977 the church was 
designated as an architectural and historic Cleveland landmark. 

In 1993 the church moved from its Buckeye Rd. site to 14530 Alexander Rd. in Walton Hills. 
In 1995 the church broke ground for a new sanctuary. With 435 members in 1995, the minister 
was Frank A. Endrei. 

 

Map: http://g.co/maps/533qv 
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